

# Yolo County/City of Davis 2x2 Meeting Minutes Wednesday, September 11, 2024

Participants: Mayor Josh Chapman, Councilmember Gloria Partida

County Supervisor Lucas Frerichs, County Supervisor Jim Provenza

Staff: City Manager Mike Webb

County Administrator Gerardo Pinedo

#### 1. Call to Order & Roll Call

Meeting called to order at 12:06 p.m.

Members present: Josh Chapman, Gloria Partida, Lucas Frerichs, Jim Provenza Staff present: Mike Webb, Mark Bryan (Deputy County Administrator)

## 2. Designation of Chair for Day – Josh Chapman

### 3. Approval of Agenda

J. Provenza moved, seconded by L. Frerichs, to approve the agenda. Motion passed unanimously

## 4. Approval of March 20, 2024 minutes

L. Frerichs moved, seconded by J. Provenza, to approve the March 20, 2024 minutes.

Motion passed unanimously

#### 5. Public Comment

No public comment

### 6. Discussion Items

A. Introductions: Sarah Pelle, Yolo County Fairgrounds CEO Sarah Pelle shared that almost 100,000 people attended the Yolo County Fair this past year, some of which were repeat visitors for the different activities offered each day. The Yolo County Fair is the only fair in the state that does not charge admission. Sarah gave a rundown of activities, some of which were new this year.

#### B. Student Housing Discussion

J. Provenza – Students are interested in participating in this discussion on housing in future 2x2x2s between the City, County and UC Davis.

M. Webb – Indicated that all parties are in discussions and targeting January 2025 for the next City/County/UCD 2x2x2. ASUCD can be asked to have representatives at this meeting. This is also a good item for the general plan.

C. Homelessness Point in Time Study Results and County/City Collaboration Discussion

Nolan Sullivan – Yolo County HHS Director. Shared a presentation with current data detailing statistics on the homeless population and where they're geographically located throughout Yolo County.

The Pacifico project is back on and there's urgency to spend the money while the funds are still available. Shared some modifications to the plans to allow for more long-term living.

The first floor will have ADA units along with a larger kitchen area, a community space for childcare or schooling and the other one will have staff offices.

There was discussion on work being done to address some of the concerns/issues that had existed at this site.

Ryan Pistochini – It is projected that this project will go out to bid in January and will be completed in 2025.

L. Frerichs – For the Point In Time (PIT) study, it would be helpful to know the number of people that are in the county, but right on the edge of the cities, as the cities are the ones that will be providing the services to these individuals.

N. Sullivan - The PIT study doesn't ask if people are accessing services that may be available to them, but more information is collected when people do come in to receive services.

D. Informational update about the Walnut Park Library

Diana Lopez – Currently in the process of finalizing the inside design (carpet, tile, etc.) for the library. For public art, there were 68 submissions that are being reviewed for selection.

Ryan Pistochini – Provided an update on the status of this construction project that is currently on-time and on-budget.

### E. Adult Day Health Care update

Dawn Myers – Program Director. Shared a presentation on the services that are provided at the facility as well as the clientele that are being served.

The demands of the program has increased as the population has grown. This facility gives a nursing home level of care in a day-care setting.

# F. Brief updates on projects

M. Webb – A staff level meeting is scheduled with all the city managers, social services directors and police chiefs to discuss Crisis Now so that everyone is on the same page on next steps.

No public comment.

## 7. Board of Supervisors/City Council Communications

### 8. Upcoming Meeting Dates / Chair Designation

November 13, 2024 – Jim Provenza January 8, 2025 – Gloria Partida March 12, 2025 – Lucas Frerichs

## 9. Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 1:14 p.m.